
  

National Defence 

  
National Defence Headquarters  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1A 0K2 

 

Défense nationale 

 
Quartier général de la Défense nationale 
Ottawa (Ontario) 
K1A 0K2 

   
 

  Canada                                      1             
 

  

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 
Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux 
conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 
dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les 
biens et services énumérés ici et sur toute feuille 
ci-annexée, au(x) prix indique(s). 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION 
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À : 

 
Bid Receiving – PWGSC / Réception des  

soumissions - TPSGC 

11 Laurier St. / 11 rue Laurier 

Place du Portage, Phase III 

Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2 

Gatineau 

Québec 

K1A 0S5 

 

         SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

         MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

     

 
Proposal To: National Defence Canada 

 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in  
right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 

conditions set out herein, referred to herein or attached 

hereto, the goods and services listed herein and on any  
attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 

 

Proposition à : Défense nationale Canada 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Title/Titre 

Personal Defence Weapon 

Solicitation No – No de l’invitation 

W6399-19-KG77/A 

 

Date: 

18 June 2019  

Amendment No. - N° modif. 

003 

Address Enquiries to – Adresser toutes questions à 

 

Marc Courneyea 

(marc.courneyea@forces.gc.ca) 
 

 

Telephone No. – No de téléphone 

613-990-4939 

 

FAX No – No de fax 

 

Destination  

 

SEE HEREIN 

Delivery required - Livraison exigée 

 

 

Delivery offered - Livraison proposée 

Vendor Name and Address - Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or 

print) - Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 

(caractère d'imprimerie) 
 

Name/Nom ____________________              Title/Titre __________________ 

 
 

Signature _________________                       Date ___________________ 

Solicitation Closes –  

L’invitation prend fin 
 

At – à : 02:00 PM EDT 

 

 

 

On  - le : 10 July 2019 

 
 

 

Instructions: 
Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless otherwise specified 

herein all prices quoted must include all applicable Canadian 

customs duties, GST/HST, excise taxes and are to be delivered 

Delivery Duty Paid including all delivery charges to destination(s) 

as indicated. The amount of the Goods and Services 

Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a separate item. 

 
Instructions: Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf 

indication contraire, les prix indiqués doivent comprendre les 

droits de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les 
biens doivent être livrés « rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de 

livraison compris, à la ou aux destinations indiquées. Le montant 

de la taxe sur les produits et services/taxe de vente harmonisée 

doit être indiqué séparément. 
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Amendment 003 

 
 
This Request for Proposal (RFP) amendment is issued to respond to Questions (Q) 10 to 16, 
with the following Answers (A) and make 2 RFP change: 
 
Bidder’s Questions 
 
Q10: 
Laboratory Testing 
Can you specify how many firearms have to be sent for laboratory testing? 
 
A10:  
Part 6, Para 6.17.2 does not obligate laboratory testing.  However, the weapons must already be 
conformed to the requirements stated in Annex B, Para. 2.3.5 – Weapon Conventions. 

 
Q11: 
Flash Suppressor: 
Can you provide technical specifications of the visual signature required for the flash suppressor? 
 
A11: 

The flash suppressor should provide a 95 percent flash reduction threshold. 

 
Q12: 
Range: 
What type of testing is expected to be performed? 
 
A12: 
Annex A, Sub-para 2.5.4 (b) (X) (6) does not specify if the values provided must be determined through 
experimentation or theoretical calculation. 

 
Q13: 
Front sight type: 
Is there a specific type of Front Sight profile being sought? 
 
A13: 

No. 

 
Q14: 
Definitions – Ambidextrous: 
Can you please clarify what is the definition of reconfiguration in the scope of this RFP? 
 
A14: 

Please see update to Annex B, Para. 1.4 

 
Q15: 
Concealability: 
Will the removal of the stock requiring the use of a tool be allowed? 
 
A15: 

Annex B, Para. 2.4.3 does not prohibit the use of a tool to remove the stock. 
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Q16: 
Controls: 
Does the changing of the Charging Handle have to be performed without disassembly? 
 
A16: 

The changing of the charging handle can be done during the disassembly of the weapon. 

 
 
 
RFP Changes 
 
Annex B, para 1.4 is amended as follows: 
 
Delete: 
 

Ambidextrous 
Capability of a shooter firing left or right handed to safely operate the switch or 
control without reconfiguration of the weapon, and with the shooting hand safely 
holding the trigger grip ready to fire. 

 
Insert: 
 

Ambidextrous 

Capability of a shooter firing left or right handed to safely operate the switch or 
control without reconfiguration of the weapon to either a left-handed configuration 
or right-handed configuration, or changing any parts, and with the shooting hand 
safely holding the trigger grip ready to fire. 

 
 
Annex B, para 2.4.3 is amended as follows: 
 
Delete:  

“The PDW must be provided with a removable stock. Removal of the stock requiring replacement 
with a provided base plate is permitted. The replacement base plate must be provided with the 
PDW.” 

 
Insert: 

“The PDW must be provided with a removable stock.  Removal and replacement of the stock with 
the use of hand tools is permitted.  All special tools required to remove and replace the stock 
must be provided with the PDW.  Removal of the stock requiring replacement with a provided 
base plate is permitted. The replacement base plate must be provided with the PDW.” 

 
 
 
  

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.  
 


